

**Monte Vista School Community Council**  
**Meeting Date: January 15, 2025 @ 2:15 - 3:15 pm**  
**Location: Conference Room**

Topic	Proposed Process and Questions
<b>Approve November's minutes</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Review and accept minutes</li> </ul>
<b>Emergency Preparedness</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Update on Emergency Buckets</li> </ul>
<b>Review Current Year LAND Trust Plan</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Review year-to-date budget</li> <li>● Current Year LAND Trust initiatives</li> </ul>
<b>Discuss academic data mid-year testing</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Review mid-year test results</li> </ul>
<b>School LAND Trust Plan Timeline</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Academic needs to be addressed</li> <li>● Discuss recommendations for LAND Trust Plan 2025 - 2026 to support academic needs</li> </ul> <p>March</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Prepare and approve school LAND trust plan by _____</li> </ul>
<b>Teacher and Student Success Act Plan (TSSA)</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● School Needs</li> </ul>
<b>Next Meeting</b>	February 26th @ 2:15 PM
<b>Motion to adjourn</b>	